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From: Richards Rozentals

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 7:50 PM

To: PerformanceFramework

Subject: new cod requirements

Categories: Acknowledged

I am 69y.0. GP in solo practice for 28 yrs, but graduated . My practice is not computerised. | am very busy looking

after my patients, most of whom are middle aged or elderly. Any doctor cannot be good at everything. | go to meetings
where | expect to learn relevant information to help my patients. | measure my success with each patient according to
their wellbeing and my investigations. | don’t need a computer to do this. | am very cautious and aspire to high standards.
| “ self-reflect” all the time and there is no way that | can show you that. As for the outcomes, my patients are very loyal
and grateful. | love practising medicine but one thing that will drive me out is bureaucratic bullshit invented by people not
at the frontline, with nothing better to do. | am aware that older solo GP’s like myself are being targetted. Have you
received any complaints about me?





